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O Projecto de Ecomuseu pretende valorizar e dar
a conhecer os recursos naturais e o patrimonio
construido da Freguesia de Lanheses. Num per-
curso de pouco mais de 4500 metros, o visitante
é convidado a usufruir de um conjunto variado
de marcas do passado, tradigoes e actividades
humanas que importa potenciar.

O antigo edificio da Escola Primaria, com esta
funcionalidade entre 1934 e 2007, é actualmente
a sede da Junta de Freguesia, ponto de partida do
Ecomuseu e possui dois espagos de exposigoes.

Numa das salas, o Nucleo Museolégico de La-
nheses, inaugurado no dia 01 de Agosto de 2008,
subordinado aos temas a Cerdmica e Olaria de
Lanheses e as Embarcagées do Rio Lima. Nas pa-
redes da outra sala, inaugurada a 09 de Julho de
2010, estao expostas 120 fotografias. Com esta
exposigdo fotografica, dedicada a preservagao de
“Memorias de Lanheses”, o visitante é convidado
a recordar ou a compreender o passado da Fre-
guesia nos ultimos 120 anos.

0 Projecto
de Ecomuseu

The Eco-Museun project

The Eco-Museum Project’s aim is for people to
come to appreciate and value the natural re-
sources and heritage that exist in the parish of

Lanheses The route which is about 4500 metres

long gives visitors the opportunity to enjoy a
legacy of traditions and human activities, still
important assets today.

The former primary school building, function-
ing as such between 1934 and 2007, is currently
the headquarters of the parish and the starting
point of the Eco-Museum and contains two ex-
hibition spaces.

One of the rooms, the museum of Lanheses,
opened on August 1 2008, with two themes
Ceramics and Pottery of Lanheses and Boats of
the River Lima. On the walls of another room,
opened on July 9 2010, 120 photographs are ex-
hibited. This photographic exhibition is dedicat-
ed to the preservation of “Memories of Lanhe-
ses”. The visitor is invited to remember or under-

stand the community’s past, spanning 120 years.
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@ Nucleo

Museologico

The museum of Lanheses

Azulejos pedagogicos Pedagogical Tiles

Escola de Lanhezes
(1934 - 2007)

A sua construgdo, autorizada em 1927 pelo Ministro
Dr. Alfredo de Magalhaes, iniciou-se em 1929 e
foi inaugurada em 1 de Dezembro de 1934.

A sua arquitectura reflecte sugestdes culturalis-
tas do primeiro quartel do séc. XX, com deco-
racdo “arts-déco”. Nela se destacam a fachada,
telhados vermelhos com beirais ondulados, as
fontes, a veda¢ao da cerca e as bonitas ferrarias
dos portoes.

Caiada de branco, projecta a sua beleza com o
nome da escola e os painéis de azulejos — uns, po-
licromos de motivos florais estilizados e outros,
com motivagdes pedagogicas escolares.

Lanhezes School (1934 - 2007)

Its construction was authorised in 1927 by the
minister Dr Alfredo de Magalhaes. Building star-
ted in 1929 and it was inaugurated on December
11934.

Its architecture is evocative of the first quarter of
the 20" century being decorated with art deco.
Here we highlight the facade, roof eaves with
their wavy red, the fountains, the fence and the
beautiful gates.

Whitewashed, its beauty is projected with the
school’s name and the tiles - some of these poly-
chrome stylized floral motifs and others moti-
vating its pupils.




Forno telheiro artesanal
Artesan Tile Kiln

Lanheses é terra de barro. Lanheses foi terra de
Cerémica e Olaria.

Sdo muitos os vestigios de cerdmica castreja e
romana encontrados na Cividade, no Lugar do
Outeiro.

Restos de tijolos, telhas de cano grosso, baldosas,
vasos em forma de bilhas apontam para um fa-
brico local, desde a época medieval e, a0 longo do
tempo, até a primeira metade do séc. XX, onde
pequenas unidades de tipo familiar ainda fun-
cionavam no fabrico de tijolos e telha mourisca.
A telha de Lanheses era excelente. “Alguns auto-
res (Bolama 1914:437) e a tradigdo oral ainda viva
na povoagao, afirmam que esta telha terd mesmo
sido utilizada na construgdo do convento de Ma-
fra, mandado erigir pelo rei D. Jodo V, na primeira
metade do séc. XVIIL O certo é que, na segunda
metade desse século, grande quantidade de telha
saiu da barra de Viana com destino a Lisboa e a
outros pontos do Pais” (Capela 1992) ©
Referéncias, a fornos de cozer telha e eiras de
barro, por toda a Freguesia, sdo imensas. No fi-
nal da 1° Grande Guerra Mundial ainda existiam
mais de 30 fornos. @

No principio do séc. XIX, iniciou-se a produ¢ao
da louga preta com a chegada de um oleiro de
Prado, Jodo Machado da Rocha, que juntamente
com alguns dos seus filhos, casados com jovens
de Lanheses, laboravam em oficinas familiares
onde, por idade e sexo, distribuiam o trabalho.

Ceramica
e Olaria

Modelavam céntaros, panelas, cagoilas, pucaros,
chocolateiras, copos etc., sem vidrado. As mu-
lheres é que vendiam a louga nas feiras.

“Sao pois, os filhos, os netos, os bisnetos e tetrane-
tos, desde Joao Machado da Rocha, que vdo man-
ter a produgdo da louga de barro preta, em Lanhe-
ses, desde cerca de 1810 até cerca de 1940”. ©

Os ultimos oleiros, Manuel Franco e Damio
Palma, produziam ainda talhas e infusas vidra-
das, chocolateiras, garrafas, cantaros, alguida-
res, coadores com furos e cantarinhas de barro
vermelho. Participaram nas paradas das festas
de Nossa Senhora d'Agonia e em varias exposi-
¢oOes artesanais.

A primeira fabrica de cariz industrial foi fundada
na 2* década do séc. XX, por Domingos da Rocha
Santos, conhecido por Domingos da Borralha, e
Jodo Gongalves da Quinta, conhecido por Joao das
Teresas, no Lugar do Barreiro, Fabrica das Mimosas,
que passou a produzir tijolo e telha marselhesa.

Dez anos depois, separadas as sociedades, sur-
giu outra fabrica, Matos e Gongalves, Fibrica
do Barreiro.

Mais tarde, Domingos da Rocha Santos abre
uma 2?2 fabrica, noutro local, mais moderna,
com um forno automdtico, inventado por ele,
cuja patente registou.

Apds o seu falecimento, esta fabrica foi adquirida
por Manuel Jodo Gongalves, Fabrica Gongalves
Lda., Fabril do Barreiro.
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Mia Rodeira

Em 1942, José Martins Agra, Manuel Aratjo e
Palmira Sequeira da Silva, no Lugar da Rocha,
abriram a fabrica José Agra C®. para fabrico in-
dustrial de telha e tijolo.

Foi nesta fabrica que se realizou um ensaio de
fabrico de louga decorativa, fundando-se a Ola-
ria Artistica de Lanheses — O.A.L. Esta oficina
artesanal foi montada em 1967 por incentivo da
Comissao de Festas de Nossa Senhora d'Agonia
e do Ministro do Interior de entdo, Alfredo Ro-
drigues dos Santos Jinior. Contou com a inicia-
tiva e entusiasmo de José Martins Agra, um dos
proprietarios da referida fabrica.

Nesta funcionou a laboragio, com oleiros e arte-
saos de Lanheses, sob orientagdo técnica de Ma-
rio Emilio, reconhecido artista plastico Vianense
e de sua esposa Maria de Lourdes Carteado, pin-
tora, ceramista e professora. Trabalhou também
nesta oficina, Fernanda Soares, pintora, muito
conceituada no meio.

Tratou-se de uma experiéncia com o objectivo de
fazer ressurgir a antiga louga de Viana.



A experiéncia ndo foi avante e em 1983, nas ins-
talaces da mesma fabrica, nasceu a Olaria de
Lanheses, sociedade por quotas, “Agras e Dias
Limitada” com novos objectivos e nova orienta-
¢ao técnica.

Produziram-se pegas de porcelana de valor ar-
tistico, quase todas assinadas pelos pintores R.
Soares e A. Torres.

Infelizmente, também esta iniciativa nao resul-
tou, acabando a fabrica por fechar as suas portas
definitivamente, na década de 80.

Texto adaptado de Maria Fdtima Pimenta Agra,
“A Olaria em Lanheses”,
Camara Municipal de Viana do Castelo, 2008.

(M]sabel Maria Fernandes; ®Gabriel Gongalves.

Ceramics and Pottery (summary)

Lanheses had a strong activity in the industrial
arts, such as in ceramics and pottery. There is
a lot of evidence of Roman ceramics and many
documents that quote “kilns for cooking tiles”
or “clay terraces”. Some swear that the tiles of
the Mafra Convent, from the 18th Century were
made in Lanheses. Also, other earthenware was
made, such as water pots, pitchers, vessels, mugs,
pots, vases and lamps. Near to the end of the
First World War, at least 30 kilns existed in the
village. In the 20th Century, glazed pottery was
also produced and the parish started producing
ceramics and also decorative pottery. This
industry declined til its extinction.
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The potter’s wheel was invented in the late fourth
millennium BC.

Its composition is relatively simple: a plate at the
base, a vertical shaft and an upper plate of smaller
diameter. The potter drives the bottom plate with
his foot. The top plate, with clay, turns simulta-
neously with the one at the bottom.

On the upper plate, the clay object is visible to
facilitate and speed up the craftsman’s work.

In tribute to the memory of the importance
of this activity Lanheses continues to partici-
pate in the parades of the festival of Nossa Sen-
hora d’Agonia and in several exhibitions. Pieces
of pottery have also been exhibited locally.









Small boat

Boats of the River Lima

The Lima River is poetically known as “Lethes”,
the river of forgetfulness. The legend tells that
when Romans arrived they forgot about their
homeland and played a predominant role in the
local development. Before the actual roads exist-
ed, all transport of goods (tile, brick, wood, lime,
salt, furniture, agricultural implements, wine
and animals) was done by boat by way of the
Lima River. This boat was the so-called “agua-
arriba” (up water), had a sail and a helm and was
about 12 to 18 m in length. Also, the rafts and
the current “barquinhas”, smaller boats pushed
by a rod, were used to transport people from one
bank to another. Lanheses became an important
connection between routes and an important
route to Santiago de Compostela.

Recently, in 2003, two dugouts from the 3nd or
2nd Century B.C. were discovered. This proves
millenary human activity on this river with its
scenery of unsurpassed beauty.

Raft




Barco de (1) Mastro (=) Estaios (o) Ustaga
dgua-arriba (=) Moitao (6) Vela Urraca
(3) Queurinha (7)) Escotas () Cadilha
(4) Tosta Verga () Talabarddes ou amurra

@ Talho da popa

( ) Talho da proa

(i) Trincado
»_—@ Bordinga

() Anete

() Leme

Porta do leme
@ Cano do leme

@_, . Liames

S N N

Esquema de Carlindo Vieira
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Dugouts n’ 4 and s of the River Lima

The nautical findings are the oldest and most im-
portant in Portugal, belonging to 2" or 3" century
BC. They were discovered and raised in Lanheses

in 2003. They were dug from a single oak trunk.

Dugout n.’ 4

She is characterized by the originality of her bow,
which resembles the beak or snout of an aquatic
animal, presumably a dolphin, which refers to a
myth in human history.

As a friend to man, the dolphin was considered
the guide and saviour of shipwrecked sailors.
The dugout has an important technical detail, a
board system for docking, and specific and typical
traits of ancient Mediterranean carpentry, testify-
ing to its influence on indigenous woodwork.




Dugoutn.’s

The exceptional interest of this dugout is that
it has been abandoned in an already advanced
stage of construction, assuming that it never
sailed. This may be related to degradation at the
edges and bottom of the dugout.

(Information in ALVES, Francisco, Rieth, Eric - “The
dugout 4 and 5 of the River Lima.” Lisbon: work done
by CNANS 21, 2007).




Gondizalves Washing Areas

A set of similar structures distributed through
the parish, many with free access and in streams.
Three are in Corredoura, Santo Antao and Tabo-
neira in closed structures with the use of mains wa-
ter. At these sites as elsewhere, a tank was built, to
enable simultaneous use by more people.

The washing of Corredoura displays a photograph-
ic exhibition on traditions of washing (station 27).

Lanheses School Complex

Project “on the wings of butterflies
Bioindicators in monitoring
environmental quality”

This project has been developed by the school net-
work of Arga and Lima since 2007, when it won
the 5th edition of the national “Science in School”
competition It aims to study and monitor the but-
terflies of the parish as a way of determining vari-
ations in the quality of the environment.



Monitoring, in collaboration with the national
scientific community and the involvement of the
educational community, was done along two en-
vironmental pathways. These transect different
ecosystems of the parish. Monitoring was done
by using the school as a departure and arrival
point.

Hemaris fuciformis

Boloria selene Lycaena tityrus

Bioindicators of
;'_ enviromental quality
L (2007 data)

The lifecycle of butterflies (Papilio machaon) Pyrgus malvoides
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Campelo

Forcada

Candeias

Transecto escolar (667 m)
Transecto da comunidade educativa (2750 m)
Paragens

20

Transecto com
pontos de interesse

P1. inicio do percurso
(GPS: UTM 29T 526861; 4620492)

P2. Panoramica da Serra d’Arga

(GPS: UTM 29T 526672; 4620577).

Serra d’Arga (sitio da Rede Natura 2000), alt. méx.
823 m, grande macigo granitico (com 320 milhoes
de anos - Ma) eleva-se de terrenos xistentos que o
ladeiam (formados a partir de sedimentos de um
oceano antigo, depositadas entre 440 e 416 Ma).

P3. a P4. Biodiversidade

(GPS: UTM 29T 526364; 4621367).

A flora selvagem abriga grande diversidade de
borboletas devido a presenca de espécies de plan-
tas nectariferas (a partir das quais as borboletas
se alimentam) e espécies hospedeiras (utilizadas
pelas borboletas para a colocagio dos ovos e ali-
mentagao das lagartas).

P4. Parque Empresarial de Lanheses

(GPS: UTM 29T 526149; 4621536).

A instalagao do Parque Industrial de Lanheses
reduziu a drea florestal e a biodiversidade.

Ps. Actividade mineira

(GPS: UTM 29T 526148; 4621456).

Este local possibilita a observagao de vestigios da
actividade mineira do passado.



Capela da Senhora
da Esperanca

O seu nome vem de uma ermida, noutro local,
que data de 1540.

Reedificada em 1737, estilo barroco rural, a pare-
de alva envolve toda a fachada central e nela res-
saltam a porta, dois janeldes com frontdes trian-
gulares e o frontispicio que ostenta um nicho em
granito trabalhado que acolhe alinda imagem de
Nossa Senhora da Esperanca. Lapides ornamen-
tais fazem referéncia ao historial da capela.

No interior, sébrio, pode ver-se uma pintura da Res-
surrei¢do de Cristo, e uma imagem de Nossa Senho-
ra das Dores. O tltimo restauro fez-se em 1988.

Igreja Paroquial

Ergue-se no mesmo local onde, em 1817, foi de-
molida a igreja velha da Abadia de Santa Eulalia
de Lanheses. A fachada, em estilo barroco tardio,
integra um lindo nicho, em pedra lavrada, com a
imagem da Padroeira, a torre sineira, concluida
em 1895, com os sinos de Santa Euldlia e Santo
Anténio e o relégio, colocado em 1928.

Deve visitar-se no interior: os altares em talha;
na capela-mor, o arquim tumular, encimado pelo
brasao da familia Ricaldes; a tela representando
a ceia de Cristo; as imagens dos altares e pecas de
mobilidrio, na sacristia.
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Préximo do lugar do Outeiro existem ruinas de
um milenar e tipico “castro agricola” da regido
limiana. De acordo com Brochado de Almeida,
os vestigios demonstram que as primeiras cons-
trugdes remontam a segunda metade do séc. I
a.C., pelos inicios do Império Romano. As res-
tantes sdo do século Id.C.
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Capela do

Senhor do Cruzeiro

Estilo barroco, edificada em meados do século
XVIIIL, ao que tudo indica para acolher aimagem
do Senhor Crucificado, provavelmente do sécu-
lo XVI, e colocada no nicho da frente da capela

José de Arimateia

A turquéz e a escada simbolizam
que ajudou a descer da cruz o
corpo de Jesus Cristo.

_jd

#

Santa Helena

Segundo a tradigao, no séc. IV
descobriu a verdadeira cruz onde
Jesus Cristo foi crucificado.

sob um «arco de cantaria lavrada». Na fachada,
podemos observar uma série de elementos rela-
cionados com a Paixdo de Cristo, que a torna das
“« . $ »

mais cenograficas de Portugal”.

[

Nicodemos

Judeu que acreditou em Jesus
Cristo. A escada e o martelo
simbolizam a sua participagdo na
Paixao de Cristo.



Shield with cross, surrounded
by the crown of thorns. In the
| centre, the five wounds

\ of Christ.
3 |
e i
ed
Niche with the image of Senhor

Shield with Jesus’ Heart sur- do Cruzeiro, probably built in
rounded by the hammer, spear, the 16th Century. Apostle that was present
ladder, flagellation column, at the death of
ropes and vinegar sponge. Image of Virgin Mary that Jesus Christ.

received her Son’s body from
the cross, evoking mercy
and compassion.



Outeiro Square

In the early nineteenth century, Prado potters
settled here and from them originated genera-
tions of local craftsmen working with both black
and red pottery ware.

On the religious side there is the chapel of St.
Frutuoso and the cross.

Shrines in Torre

Original expression of art and popular Portu-
guese testimony to devotion. Made for the soulsin
Purgatory, the shrines consist of an oratorio, pan-
el or altarpiece and can be found along roadsides,
at crossroads, in front of houses, walls or patios.
These small niches religiously appeal to the
passer-by to pray for souls who have departed,
and you can still find candles, lanterns or flowers
there left by devotees.

The well at Rebiqueira

Before the construction of a domestic public wa-
ter supply at home, the wells were an important
resource for the people, as a water supply as well
as for their washing and watering of their ani-
mals. The wells were used as drinking fountains
for the people and they had to fill their jars there.
They often had tanks where people wallowed
and children played. Many of these sources were
communal and cared for by the community.

The Rebiqueira supplied the fountain of the main
square between 1930 and 1968, as well as the
school and Town Hall.
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Moinho de agua

A levada conduz a dgua para o cubo que tem
na parte inferior a seteira que orienta o jacto de
agua para as penas do rodizio, accionando a ro-
tagao da mo superior sobre a inferior. Um moi-
nho de d4gua pode ser visitado no local assinalado
no mapa com a estagao n° 19.

Representagao inferior

Largo
da Seara

Local importante na histdoria da freguesia. Para
este largo confluiam vérios caminhos, com seus
viajantes ou negociantes. No Largo, estava insta-
lada uma balanga para pesar as mercadorias que
circulavam de ou para o Rio Lima e uma ferraria
de bois e cavalos.

Também por aqui abunda dgua. Facto que con-
tribuiu para a produgédo artesanal da ceramica
de Lanheses.

(&) Cubo (@) Rela

(®) seteira Aguilhio
(3) Rodizio, compenas  (9) Utreiro
@ Pela
(s) Lobete
OACE

@ Moega
Quelha

Pejadouro Aliviadouro
@ Bucha
Segurelha
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Esquema de moinho de dgua de rodizio



Public washing area

For washing clothes in an open but covered
space, using water from the spring in the area of
Rebiqueira.

Water wheel

An ingenious way to extract water from wells or
rivers, using animals as the driving force. These
pulled a rod connected to a horizontal wheel,
creating an endless circular motion.

Water Pump

A mill that uses humans as its driving force to
extract water from wells. It has a pump at the
surface or it is submerged.
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Tilery table

To manufacture the tiles, the clay
was extended and then flattened. The

clay was then pulled to acquire the
desired tile shape.

oxcart

Carts were used to transport ma-
terials and products, including tile
and brick from their production
sites to the river Lima.

Ruins of a Riln roof

The only remaining example of the
many that have existed in Lanheses.
On the original structure it is still
possible to observe the “mouth”
of the furnace, where the wood
was placed. The top consisted of a
domed structure with several ribs,
allowing heat to pass through and
bake the pottery. The upper struc-
ture, in which was brick and tiles
were baked, no longer exists.

Cattle Tank

Served to quench the thirst of cat-
tle. They can be found at crossroads.



The Linhares Bridge

Over the stream called Olho (the Eye), on the
road to Santiago, remains one of the small bridg-
es, whose construction dates back possibly to
the fifteenth or sixteenth century. It was then a
major point of access to the river Lima, allowing
passage across it by boat, thus linking the two
river banks. The oxcarts, carrying products such
as tiles, bricks, pottery and wood to the river,
for further transportation, also crossed here.
King Joseph ordered it to be rebuilt, due to the
influence of D. Frei Sebastian d’Abreu Pereira
de Castro, brother of the Earl of the Lanheses
Manor House . It only stopped being used after
the construction of the River Lima Avenue, in
the 1940s.




The quayside of the River Lima

Y

Over time, they were many quays and anchorage

sites in Lanheses. These lost importance after the T

development of land transport in the twentieth

century and of course once the bridge was built

over the River Lima in 1981. They existed in front -_ -__ =

of the Caminho de Santiago, at Pinheiro Manso, =

at Seixos, and finally at the southern tip of the =

River Lima Avenue . Rafts, dugouts and shallow- ;

water boats are some examples of vessels used. i
= £ —. Ee




The Green Park

This area opened in 2007 and is intended for
sports and leisure activities as well as for envi-
ronmental and historic information. Within
a typically fluvial ecosystem, the Green Park
includes an area of considerable biodiversity,
where flora and fauna provide the visitor with
an environment and scenery of excellent quality.




Fauna Flora

Lanheses, located between the Serra de Arga and the River Lima, compris- This is influenced by the climate, resulting from the interaction between the
es two places of great ecological diversity and is included in the so-called Atlantic and the barrier formed by the mountain, Serra de Arga. Rainfall
Natura 2000 network. The great biodiversity of the region includes repre- is plentiful and warm temperatures facilitate the lush and varied vegetation
sentatives of various groups of invertebrates and vertebrates and occasional extending from the highlands of the Serra de Arga to the plains by the Lima
migratory residents. and along streams and wetlands.

Anas platyrynchos Ilex aquifolium Quercus robur Alnus glutinosa

vl

Salamandra salamandra Hyla arborea Lutra lutra Olea europea Fraxinus excelsior Typha latifolia



Postcard from 1933
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Fortnightly Market 1964
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Water Fountain 1931



civic center (summary )

The Main Square (today Largo Captain Gaspar
de Castro) has always been the civic center -
ever since the formation of the Municipality of
Vila Nova de Lanheses in 1793 by Queen Mary
I. In 1794 the Captain constructed the Hall,
the Prison and the pillory. In 1795 the par-
ishes of Fontao, Meixedo and Vila Mou were
added and in 1796 the fortnightly market
was set up. The council was abolished in 1836
and the Hall pulled down in 1922. In 1933,
the jail was demolished and the pillory trans-
ferred to the gardens of the Manor House.
In the 1930s and 40s the urbanization of the area
was completed, largely influenced by Captain
Gaspar de Castro. At that time, Lanheses expe-
rienced a new momentum in its development.
The latest renovation was completed in 2002.

Pillory

A symbol of the Municipality of Villa Nova de
Lanheses, it was raised in 1795 in the Largo da
Feira, between the Town Council and the Prison.
It is in granite, placed upon three steps, with a
parallelepiped base. The column has a smooth,
cylindrical shaft, a simple base and top, ending
with a sphere placed upon a pyramid. In 1933, it
was placed in the garden of the Pago or Manor
House, where it can be seen today.

0Old Civic Centre
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Lanheses Manor House

The Ricaldes property became a Manor House,
in the 17" century after receiving D. Antonio
Prior do Crato . The manor house remained in
the family from the 16th to 19th century when
in 1818, D. Maria Francisca Abreu Pereira Cirne
married D. Antdo Jose Maria Vaz de Almada.
In the 18th century, a significant restoration gave
it the current look. A centuries old avenue leads
to the elegant granite entrance and the stone
heraldic arms of the family, dating back to 17*
century.

On the left, before the portal, is the 17 cen-
tury chapel dedicated to St. Sebastian. In-
side, the Lord of Cana Verde is depicted.
At the wall we face the beautiful Baroque fa-
cade. The interior of the house bears witness to
the family’s history and even Portugal’s.
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